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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
-475 l'Ell(~I Plata. SW 
Wnhlnelon, oc 20290 

August 6, 1982 

Mr. Gerald Anderson 
Executive Aide, Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

ARTICU: // 
S£CTIOI ' 
SUBJECT _____________ ....,....., 
/J/llt' 1" 7IM./ tf'<!i'. 

Re: Banks, J. 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

GMF Boston, MA 02109 
HSC-lE-C-11444 

This letter supercedes my decision dated June 25, 1982. 

On June 23, 1982, we met to dicuss the above-captioned 
• griev.?n.ce at t.he .fourth step of our contractual grievance 

procedure. · 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful 
cor:isideration. 

The question in this grievance is whether or not management 
violated Article XI of the National Agreement when part-time 
regular employees in this office were not granted holiday pay 
for Christmas, 1979 and the New Year, 1980. 

It is the position of the Postal Service that Part-Time 
Regulars in this office are paid holdiay pay, as appropriate, 
in accordance with Part 434.422 of the Employee and Labor 
Relations Manual as follows: 

Part-time regular schedule employees who are regularly 
scheduled to work less than 5 days in a service week are 
ineligible for holiday pay unless the holiday falls on 
their scheduled workday. 


